

1911



EAST AFR. PROT.

C O

35523

Rec'd
Rej'd 3 NOV 11

35528

Roger St.

Date.

Exchange of Land

3 Nov.

last previous Paper.

Nov
34658

Has not been able to confer with the Wright
Lake having ^{already} stated for that Request
interview.

Hi Bulle

The question of land has already been
settled, and all that remains to be
settled are points of detail, e.g., as to the
amount and distribution of the additional
land to be given to Capt. Roger in return
of his acerbly ^{now} given of that land.
It was however his Master's bright idea
to treat land as necessary to him and
the point of view that he agreed to the
posting Capt. Roger

but as do not know

(33,410. W.L. 28,032-50:
40,000 11/10. A & E.W.)

Next subsequent Paper

W
25/12

the local inhabitants, and, that being so
I cannot see how any good purpose
would be served by any additional labour
Cost problem & time problem

Reply according

MR 6/
1/2

W. Fiddes.

Mar 3

Mar 6 Off course, he
desires that if "Leslie" denies it his bull
will remain.

Attn. W. F.

W. Fiddes.

Capt. Groves came today and I
saw him with Mr. Batterbee. He dwelt upon
the alteration in the bargain originally
proposed involved by the stipulation that
the extent of the new area should be revised
at the end of the 33rd or 66th years (more or
less as in his letter of the 12th of Octth). In
reply I said (more or less as in our
letter of this paper) that the question of
principle had been settled by our reply to

(32972)

the Govt. of the 4th of March, ^{ie} that the
Capt. would not approve of the exchange
unless revision of rent were accepted in
respect of the new area, but that recognising
that this involved an alteration in the
Bargain as originally discussed in the
Protectorate, he was prepared to approve of
some additional area being thrown in. I
pointed out that it was impossible to attempt
to discuss here what the additional area
should be. That depended entirely on
the value of the new lands & on the
precise importance to the Capt. of retaining
the old lands, & these considerations
the Govt. alone could judge. I ^{said} pointed out
that, just as there was a point at which
the Bargain might prove unattractive to
Capt. Grooman, so there was a point at
which the Govt. might prefer to let the
old lands remain in his hands rather
than give him all he asked in exchange.
He was very reasonable, & quite
agreed that he must thresh the matter out
in the P.L. on his return in the light of
the principle stated above.
I don't think

the Govt. of the 4th of March, ^{i.e.} that
S. of B. could not approve of the exchange
unless revision of rent were accepted in
respect of the new area, but that recognizing
that this involved an alteration in the
Bargain as originally discussed in the
Protectorate, he was prepared to approve
some additional area being thrown in.
I pointed out that it was impossible to attempt
to discuss here what the additional area
should be. That depended entirely on
the value of the new lands & on the
precise importance to the Capt. of retaining
the old lands, & these considerations
the Govt alone could judge. I ^{said} pointed out
that, just as there was a point at which
the Bargain might prove unattractive to
Capt. Grover, so there was a point at
which the Capt. might prefer to let the
old lands remain in his hands rather
than give him all he asked in exchange.

He was very reasonable, & quite
agreed that he must thresh the matter out
in the P.C. on his return in the light of
the principle stated above.

I don't think

there is any need to say anything to the
Govt. He will receive a copy of our letter
to Captain Grogan of the 9th of Nov.

Part Cyp?

par3

Nov. 16

Mr. Batterbee reminds me that I have
omitted one point. Capt. Grogan said that other
small exchanges in the same concession had
been effected locally without revision of rents
in respect of the new areas. I said that I
presumed that these were small areas compared
with that involved in his case, & that the
exchanges had been effected before the
Govt. returned to the plé in February
last with the 3. of 3's final decision on
the policy of revision of rents. (See par. 3. of our
desp. of 10th March on 9th 1952). I understood
him to agree on both points.

par3

Nov. 16

61 Eaton Place.

S.W.

35528

RECD.
Recd. 3 NOV 11

November 3rd. 1911

The Under Secretary of State
Colonial Office,
London, S.W.



Sir,

re 34658/1911

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of October 31st. Immediately on receipt of the same I telegraphed to Mr. Barton Wright, but was informed that he had already joined his boat in London Docks. I therefore failed to get into communication with him.

"Watt Goldman" refers to two of the blocks under consideration which are registered under the names of Watt and Goldman respectively. I quite understand that the onus of proving clear title to the lands in question rests on me.

I am going out to East Africa in February and am anxious to have the exchange settled in principle so that I can take a manager out with me. With a view to agreeing the principle may I ask for the privilege of an interview at some date after the 13th instant.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient Servant;

Ernest S. Probyn

WORLD

卷之三

24.

492

A circular postmark from the African Colonial Office, dated 20th Feb 1914, with the number 965 handwritten in the center.

9 Nov. 1900

DRAFT

Cass S. S. Major

MINUTE.

Mr. H. B. T. 7/21

Mr. Butler?

At Mr. Fiddes.

Sir H. Just.

Sir J. Anderson.

Lord Lucas.

Mr. Harcourt.

~~for erosion.~~

Copy given. Should have
got to the person who
had comment with it
32972-
Baptized in ~~\$4000~~

yes.

5003

diff. also on 35572

I am to take the
bulk of your letter of
the 3rd of November relative
to the supposed ownership of
land held by you in the
Narrows district of the East.
for land in the Aki plains
The question of
2. The ~~boundary~~ of the
privately owned to the
supposed owner has already
been ~~settled~~
~~settled~~
to condition his claim in
the off'ship of the ^{the} of land
in the state
In facts from which land he
comes up to you
Concerning the ~~the~~ to your
to open ~~open~~ a clear 1000 acres lands
as in the Narrows region,
here ~~are~~ given to

423

a van laath C.

such
considered as having of
about 2000 as to the
amount and situation of
the additional land to be
granted to you & others. If
a report of a new area is made please
your acceding to the condition I named

act known of not at
the end of the 3rd 1

65 years. It was

transcribed by Burton Wright

possessed the vital harvested

deal with
lessen to ~~diminish~~ less

has to do about it that

S. War court approves of
discussing the matter

~~your kind assistance.~~

late in Boston Hospital

Sack - trial

handwriting is not finished
in his draft, and in here are
written whether he
had ~~had~~ ~~wanted~~ ~~had~~ to be further
advanced
~~to~~ by the ~~the~~ new ~~that~~
you suggest.

3 If, however, you still
desire to ~~design~~ ~~formulate~~
~~but as member of his staff,~~
Mr. Batten will be ready to

~~but have long day talk~~
at any time which you
~~were~~ ~~I wanted to go~~
wish to approach
~~& each other to be seen~~

~~for 4-10-10 and 3-15-10
as
after the 13th of March~~

F. P. S.

3528



Nov. 1914

5526

DRAFT

Lat (as 64) (34658)

Notre expense to you

to be & paid

takes 240 of less 26⁰⁰

I hope to have the
time to have sent to you,
to you with, to accompany
the day & evening later to the
beginning

10B 10/x

L. Miller 10

W. Fiddes 10

The horses

expenses, exchange of land

held by each paper in the

Nebraska district for land

in the other Plains

I am, however,

2 It was with considerable

to learn

suppose that I have

from you 3 Oct (32974)

last from 3 Oct (34658)

to Bart Wright 3 Oct

last from 3 Nov (35525)

last from 3 Nov (35812)

to Bart Wright 3 Nov (35526)

last from 9 Nov (36812)

to Bart Wright 3 Nov

to Bart Wright 3 Nov

to Bart Wright 3 Nov

from 240 pm last from letter of

Nov 3 1914

of 35528

the 12th of October + that he
had his promised lots

Received from my Depothe

(on 2353)

to 114 of the 4th of March +

The intention of this Depothe

was to give you permission

to first call upon a larger
area in which
larger parts than had

+ N° 32972

originally proposed, if in
the process of bargaining with

F N° 2352

it became apparent
without some additional inducement
that he would not accept

In respect of the land
which
area he can obtain as the
basis of not less than

33 1/66 acres or there

less for the amount

for which it was lot

intended has to be divided
in a portion of his property
which has to remain to
and to be given to him a
large proportion of beginning
the penultimate
I have to
had been
desirous of such arrangement
desirous, except as far
as the part of the Govt. was,
desirous to make this
in my opinion, unfortunate,
this has been handled

and I fear that two
deals will be too large
stipulate for
proportionately a

considerably, large area
will be called the area
has been willing to accept

3 1/6 acre of land
in consideration that any

the 15th of October last he

had his furnished bills

Schmidt from his property

(on 2352)

to the sum of two 4th of March &

the intention of his deposit

was to give you permission

to purchase ~~but~~ property a much
larger ~~area~~ than that

originally proposed, if in

the power of acquiring it

and it were apparent

without some additional inducement

that he would ~~not~~ accept

to the extent of his ~~best~~

~~usual~~

area he could have and

would do that after

33¹/₂ years ~~when~~

less for the ~~admission~~

~~less for the admission~~
~~it was set~~

+ N° 32972

N° 2352

which he has to shield

& informed of his full

willingness to minimize his

area & to reduce to him a

large sum of money of beginning

the premature

had begun. I have the

dictation of such willingness

so ~~successively~~ ~~as at the~~ as the part of the Govt. was

concerned in this ~~but~~ ~~but~~

in my opinion, unfortunate,

~~but~~ ~~but~~ ~~but~~ ~~but~~

and I fear that his

rental will be too low

stipulate for

property ~~his~~ ~~his~~ ~~a~~

considerably larger area

right

than is left the area

have been willing to accept

of

3. It will, of course,

be understood that any